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Murphy, Erin L.

From: marilyn olmsted [molmsted@navonlavin.com]
Sent:  Monday, November 30, 2009 3:43 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Ron Qlmsted

Subject: Change of Address

Document No. P09000095847
P & R Community Management, Inc.
Kindly change the suite number in Articles II, lll, V, Vi and VII from Suite 8 to Suite B.

Thank you,
Marilyn

Navon & Lavin, P.A.

Marilyn Olmsted

Legal Assistant to Samuel D. Navon, Esq.
2699 Stirling Road, Suite B-100

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312

Main: (954) 967-2788
Fax: (954)983-7021
Email: molmsted@navonlavin.com

NOTICE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Navon & Lavin, P.A. ("N&L"), and is intended solely for the use of the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone eise. If you are not an
existing client of N&L, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific
statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to N&L in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence, If you
properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsei or retained expert of N&L, you should maintain its contents in
confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect
confidentiality.
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